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Fw: Planning App - 23/01243/HOU

Tue 07/11/2023 11:35
​

Planning Administration
Place
Hart District Council
01252 774419

www.hart.gov.uk
Twitter: @HartCouncil
Facebook: /HartDistrictCouncil

To receive automatic emails notifying you of planning applications in your area, please
register online.  

From: 
Sent: 07 November 2023 11:33
To: 
Subject: Fw: Planning App - 23/01243/HOU
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

'
To Whom it my concern, 

Having called you office I understand that Julia is no longer with the council. 

Therefore, please see my email below providing the details required for the conditions on my
planning application. 

If there is anything further required please let me know. 

Kind regards,

Chris Hedges  

From: 
Sent: 06 November 2023 06:50
To: 
Subject: Planning App - 23/01243/HOU
 
Hi Julia,

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hart.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crachel.poulter%40hart.gov.uk%7C5290090c8b1d4739fee408dbdf85b143%7C437487d01c5f47b6bd4ea482ae3b011e%7C0%7C0%7C638349537518908895%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xbxoMi1bmNoACIPUrwJJR7S6IAaM%2F%2FyWDzV4kQtX%2FS8%3D&reserved=0
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I hope this email finds you well. 

In regards to our granted planning approval for modifications to 12 Whinchat Close, Hartley
Wintney we wanted to provide details of the render being applied to the front of the house as per
the conditions.

The render will be a traditional sand and cement render which is then being painted.

The render will have a fine scraped finish not smooth. 

The paint finish will be Dulux Weather shield matte finish paint in Jasmine White. This is a warm
shade of white.

Kind regards,

Chris & Jo Hedges 




